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April 27, 2018

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  G. David Jang v. Boston Scientific Corporatietal.,
S.Ct. No. 17-1332

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in this cagas filed on March 21, 2018.
Although respondents waived their right to fileesponse, the Court has requested that a
response be filed. The response is now due on1dag018.

Respondents respectfully request, under Rule 3Gkeaules of this Court, an
extension of time to and including June 11, 201i&hiwwhich to file a response.

This extension is requested to complete preparatioine response, which was
delayed by the heavy press of counsel’s other pgnaiatters.

Sincerely,

Matthew M. Wolf
cc: See Attached Service List
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